
From: Gayle Hunter <Gayle.Hunter@fgc.edu> 
To: "'StewLilker@columbiacountyobserver.com'" 
        <StewLilker@columbiacountyobserver.com> 
Subject: RE: Your request for additional information 
Date: Fri, 15 Nov 2013 21:00:58 +0000 
  
Mr. Lilker, 
Pursuant to your request for a degree verification, we have no record of a degree awarded by our college. 
Gayle Hunter 
Registrar/Director of Registration 
Florida Gateway College 
149 SE College Place 
Lake City, FL  32025-2007 
386.754.4291 
gayle.hunter@fgc.edu 
  
From: StewLilker@columbiacountyobserver.com [mailto:StewLilker@columbiacountyobserver.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 8:55 AM 
To: Gayle Hunter 
Subject: Your request for additional information 
Dear Ms. Hunter, 
 
Per your request please find the following:  
 
Name on resume:  Kevin D. Kirby 
 
Education:  Associate Arts Degree; 1990-92 
Lake City Community College 
Columbia High School  :  1986-90 
 
Attached is segment from application showing LCCC info. 
 
I think that should do it. I have never heard of A/L or whatever that is. If you know I would appreciate 
some enlightenment. 
 
Thank you for your courtesy. 
 
Regards, Stew 
 
Think green - use an electron -- save a tree.  
StewLilker 
Pub/ed 
Columbia County Observer 
(386-454-4500) 
Good government is everybody's business.  

Gayle Hunter, 04:00 PM 11/15/2013, 

Thinkpad
Pursuant to your request for a degree verification, we have no record of a degree awarded by our college.


